
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 8/28/25 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch B 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Erik Hernandez-Escobar 24CR3185 Angelo Duran 173983  
Elias Barrera 24CR817 Juan Guevara 194307  
John Greenemeier 22CR3030  Victor Gurola 199163  
David Shamblin 24CR3608 24CR3699 Esteban Lopez 190545  
Jeremiah Warren 24CR3084 Ruben Manzanares 163705  
 Tyler Medina-Mendoza 203379  
 Kelby Miksch 199052 
 Marcos Munoz 111907  
 Carlos Osborne 173106  
 Adalberto Rojas 195687 
 Anthony Powers 185030 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

 

  
  
  
  

 


